
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 

If you are reading these papers on an electronic device you have saved the Council £11.33 and helped 
reduce the Council’s carbon footprint. 

 

Sensitivity: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

 

Vibrant and Sustainable 
City Scrutiny Panel 
25 March 2021 

 
Time 
 

6.00 pm Public Meeting? YES Type of meeting Scrutiny 

Venue 
 

Via Microsoft Teams 

Membership 
 

Chair Cllr Mak Singh (Lab) 
Vice-chair Cllr Paul Appleby (Con) 
 

Labour Conservative  

Cllr Mary Bateman 
Cllr Philip Bateman MBE 
Cllr Greg Brackenridge 
Cllr Alan Butt 
Cllr Jacqui Coogan 
Cllr Bhupinder Gakhal 
Cllr Keith Inston 
Cllr Beverley Momenabadi 
Cllr Martin Waite 
 

Cllr Christopher Haynes 
 

 

Quorum for this meeting is three Councillors. 
 

Information for the Public 
 

If you have any queries about this meeting, please contact the Scrutiny Team: 

Contact Martin Stevens 
Tel/Email martin.stevens@wolverhampton.gov.uk 
Address Scrutiny Office, Civic Centre, 1st floor, St Peter’s Square, 

Wolverhampton WV1 1RL 
 

Copies of other agendas and reports are available from: 
 

Website  http://wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk/  

Email democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk  

Tel 01902 555046 

Some items are discussed in private because of their confidential or commercial nature. These reports 
are not available to the public. 
 

http://wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk/
mailto:democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk


 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 
Agenda 

Page 2 of 2 

Sensitivity: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Agenda 
 

Part 1 – items open to the press and public 
 
Item No. Title 

 
MEETING BUSINESS ITEMS 
 
1 Apologies  
 [To receive any apologies for absence].   

 

2 Declarations of interest  
 [To receive any declarations of interest].   

 

3 Minutes of the previous meeting (Pages 3 - 8) 
 [To approve the minutes of the previous meeting as a correct record]. 

 

4 Matters arising  
 [To consider any matter arising from the minutes]. 

 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
5 Digital Technology in City Environment (Pages 9 - 14) 
 [To consider a briefing note on Digital Technology in City Environment].   

 

6 Update on Climate Change Action Plan  
 [To receive a verbal update on the Climate Change Action Plan].   

 



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 

 
Minutes 

Sensitivity: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

 

Vibrant and Sustainable 
City Scrutiny Panel 
Minutes - 28 January 2021 

 

Attendance 
 

Members of the Vibrant and Sustainable City Scrutiny Panel 
 
Cllr Paul Appleby (Vice-Chair) 
Cllr Mary Bateman 
Cllr Philip Bateman MBE 
Cllr Greg Brackenridge 
Cllr Alan Butt 
Cllr Jacqui Coogan 
Cllr Bhupinder Gakhal 
Cllr Keith Inston 
Cllr Beverley Momenabadi 
Cllr Mak Singh (Chair) 
Cllr Martin Waite 
 

 
In Attendance 
Cllr Steve Evans (Cabinet Member for City Environment) 
Cllr Paul Birch J.P 

 
Employees  
Martin Stevens (Scrutiny Officer) (Minutes) 
Ross Cook (Director for City Environment) 
John Roseblade (Head of City Transport) 
Julia Cleary (Scrutiny and Systems Manager) 
Earl Piggott-Smith (Scrutiny Officer) 
Amy Pote (Apprentice) (Observed the meeting)  

 

 

 

Part 1 – items open to the press and public 
 

Item No. Title 

 
1 Apologies 

There were no apologies for absence.   
 

2 Declarations of interest 
There were no declarations of interest.   
 

3 Minutes of the previous meeting 
The minutes of the meeting held on 26 November 2020 were confirmed as a correct 
record.   
 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item No: 3



 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 
Minutes 

Sensitivity: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

4 Matters arising 
There were no matters arising from the minutes of the previous meeting.   
 

5 Digital Technology in Transportation 
The Head of City Transport presented a report on the subject of digital technology in 
transportation.  He stated that the Council had been successful in obtaining 
European Regional Development Funding (EDRF) to replace all of the City’s 
streetlights to low energy Light Emitting Diode (LED) lanterns.  The EDRF funding 
allowed them to make 9,000 of the streetlights smart enabled.  He displayed a map 
showing the progress of the LED replacement programme to date.  They had 
replaced about 5,500 units to date, the aim was to replace 27,000 in total using the 
EDRF funds.  He thought it would take approximately 18 months for the programme 
to be completed.  The energy saving was huge which helped to support the climate 
change agenda. 
 
The Head of City Transport remarked that they had developed a new strategy for 
displaying information on the highway utilising modern LED signage.  They had been 
useful in relaying information to residents and drivers.  Sometimes the messages 
displayed were of national importance such as “Stay at Home.” The signs could also 
be used to influence driver behaviour based on intelligence.  For example, if an area 
was prone to congestion or poor air quality, they could direct traffic accordingly using 
the signs.  One of the areas they were hoping to expand on was having information 
about car park usage displayed on the signs.   The signs could be used to relay road 
safety information. 
 
The Head of City Transport commented that Wolverhampton currently hosted the 
Urban Traffic Control Centre (UTC) for the Black Country.  The control room was 
based in the Civic Centre.  Approximately 150 cameras were monitored and traffic 
lights could be controlled from the UTC.  Journey times had been logged by 
detecting mobile phone signals.  This information was very useful in making the road 
network as efficient as possible.  They had been monitoring traffic throughout the 
pandemic.   
 
The Head of City Transport stated that City of Wolverhampton Council had led on the 
introduction of digital average speed cameras across the Black Country.  There were 
now two areas in Wolverhampton which had average speed cameras in place.  The 
cameras had gone live on 1 December 2020.  Whilst it was the responsibility of the 
Police to enforce compliance with speed limits, the Council had a shared obligation 
to reduce road traffic collisions and make the City’s roads safer.  They were effective 
at reducing average speeds and reducing road traffic accidents.   
 
The Head of City Transport referred to the Council having successfully secured 
investment of nearly £5 million to provide a full fibre network across the City.  The 
Council were looking at how they could use the faster broadband speeds to improve 
CCTV, the traffic management network and parking management systems.  5G could 
also be used effectively to enhance systems. 
 
The Head of City Transport spoke on active travel routes.  There was over 60km of 
cycle routes across the City.  He acknowledged that some of the routes were better 
than others.  The Council had been successful in securing near to £1 million from the 
Active Travel Fund for 2021/22.  This funding would be used to create a large 
segregated cycle route around the ring road and St. Peter’s.  It would also link to 

Page 4



 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 
Minutes 

Sensitivity: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

existing networks and thus enhance the cycle route offer.  They were developing 
systems using artificial intelligence to track how many people used the cycle routes.  
This would help them to choose where they invested in the future.   
 
The Head of City Transport stated that the City Transport Team were currently in the 
process of procuring a new Fleet Management System.  They had an ambition to 
transform the fleet from one which used predominately diesel engines to all electric 
vehicles.  They had secured the consultation advice from the Energy Saving Trust.   
They were determining which vehicles would be suitable to convert to electric, the 
electric vehicles that would need to purchased and addressing what charging 
infrastructure would be required.  The Council was in the process of installing publicly 
accessible electric vehicle charging points across the City to support the general 
uptake of electric vehicles. 
 
The Head of City Transport remarked that the Council had a new fleet of gritters.   
They were equipped with the latest technology and they could be tracked on the 
network.  The technology allowed for automatic spreading rates, which allowed the 
drivers to focus entirely on driving.   
 
The Head of City Transport referred to the Escooters trial, which was being rolled out 
across the West Midlands.  It had been put on hold due to the national Covid-19 
lockdown.  There had been an initial trial in Birmingham and Coventry.  Each 
Escooter had telematics, the trial in Birmingham had shown that over 60,000km had 
been covered by 30,000 individual trips, up to November 2020.  If this distance 
represented 12-16% of what would have normally taken place in a car, it would 
equate to a saving of 250 to 525 tonnes of CO2 over the course of the trial in 
Birmingham.  The cycle hire scheme was also being rolled out across the region.  
The Council were hoping to secure nearly 200 cycles with approximately 20 of them 
being electric.  A trial would be taking place in Sutton Coldfield’s first.  He hoped to 
see the scheme introduced in Wolverhampton at the beginning of April, if all went to 
plan. 
 
Cllr Paul Birch commented that people who did not have their own driveway were 
less inclined to buy an electric car because of the difficulty in charging the vehicle.  
He said that chargers for electric cars on the whole were divided into two groups.  
The chargers that were offered free of charge were generally 7 Kilowatts, which were 
similar to what someone would have at home.  An hour’s charge using a 7 Kilowatts 
charger would add about 20-30 miles to battery.  It could take up to forty hours to 
fully charge the vehicle.   
 
Cllr Paul Birch stated that the bigger demand was for the rapid 150 Kilowatt 
chargers. This type of charger could charge an electric car from zero to full in 
approximately forty minutes.  For this type of charger people expected to pay to use 
it.   Payment was normally made using a RFID card, app or subscription.  He said 
that there was an opportunity in the City to use the electricity network from 
streetlamps for charging purpose.  He had seen this demonstrated in the City of 
London and some other areas.  BP and Shell had moved heavily into the rapid 
chargers’ market   
 
Cllr Paul Birch referred to the Government’s current BIC (Benefits in Kind) rate, 
which was also known as P11D.  For this financial year it was zero percent, the next 
financial year it was 1% and then the following year it would be 2%.  This contrasted 

Page 5



 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 
Minutes 

Sensitivity: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

with internal combustion engines where it was 20-30%. The Benefit in Kind rate for 
electric vehicles acted as an incentive for companies to purchase electric vehicles.   
Another advantage was they could claim back half the VAT (Value Added Tax).  
Most of the electric vehicles also had zero or low APR (Annual Percentage Rate).  A 
Panel Member commented that some of the housing developers in Wolverhampton 
were now putting charging points on their new houses as standard.  One of the 
housing providers had also put solar panels on new houses as standard.  She 
thought in ten years’ time electric vehicles and chargers would be much more 
prevalent.      
 
Cllr Paul Birch spoke on the matter of Escooters.  He had a concern of the potential 
for crime using Escooters.  He spoke in favour of the cycle hire scheme that the 
Head of City Transport had outlined.  He asked about the prospect of using electric 
bicycles.   
 
Panel Members praised the Transport Team, the smart nature of the street lights and 
the benefits of being able to monitor usage of certain paths, for instance by canals.    
 
The Cabinet Member for City Environment commented that it was important for 
people to feel safe walking at night by canals and they were looking to introduce 
more lighting.  He acknowledged the concerns that Cllr Birch raised about Escooters 
and crime.  Before an Escooters trial was agreed in Wolverhampton, they would be 
assessing the effect of them in other areas.  If a trial did go ahead in Wolverhampton 
it would be limited to a small location.  They would stop the trial if there were issues.  
They were working with the WMCA (West Midlands Combined Authority) on 
providing electric cycles to hire in the City.  They were also looking at electric cargo 
bikes for Council staff to use in the future.   
 
The Cabinet Member for City Environment stated that the Government had 
announced that the sale of new vehicles with combustible engines would be 
outlawed by 2030.  The Council had passed an emergency resolution to have zero 
emissions by 2028 as part of their climate change commitment.  The Council had 
already put a number of charging points across the whole of the City.  They were 
currently working with a provider to put in charging points in other areas.  BP Charge 
Master now had 30,000 charge points across the country.  Across the world, ion 
batteries were being developed which could be fully charged after 5-10 minutes.  The 
problem was ensuring that the battery did not overheat and cause a fire risk.  The 
Council were not currently exploring the idea of using the streetlight electricity 
network as charging points for electric vehicles.   He did however think that the 
Council needed to support garages, supermarkets and utilise carparks and laybys to 
provide charging points.  He spoke on the implications for the car industry and the 
UK’s exit from the European Union. 
 
The Head of City Transport commented that last year extensive research had taken 
place on where residential charging points would be best placed to be most effective.  
This had influenced where the on-street chargers would be placed.  There had been 
some resistance to the proposals, due to the demand for parking.  In the next few 
months, he hoped to see more on street charging points.  9,000 smart streetlights 
amounted to good coverage across the City, which amounted to about a third of the 
total streetlights.  They would be on key routes, retail areas and heavily 
pedestrianised areas.  It was possible that the system could be expanded into the 
future, if it was successful.  Being able to monitor how areas were being used was 

Page 6



 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 
Minutes 

Sensitivity: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

vital, with one of the benefits being to add evidence to business cases for future 
funding bids.   
 
The Cabinet Member for City Environment spoke highly of the digital nature of the 
new streetlighting and the fact that Wolverhampton was one of the few Cities in the 
Country to be rolling out 5G infrastructure.  He was proud of the work that had taken 
place in technology to enable the City to prosper.  He recommended a visit by Panel 
Members in the future to the Urban Traffic Control Centre at the Civic Centre.  He 
believed it to be one of the best in the country.  He recommended the Panel speak to 
Oliver Thomas, in the future, on his work on electric vehicles and charging points.  
Oliver had been leading on the work for Wolverhampton.  It was clear that charging 
points would be very important in the future.   
 
A Member of the Panel asked about the data that was going to be generated by the 
smart sensors and the 5G network that was being built in Wolverhampton.  He asked 
how Wolverhampton could take advantage of being one of the first cities to have 5G, 
to support the Council and local businesses, in how they could use data to make 
their processes more efficient and attract inward investment.  The Head of City 
Transport responded on the data question, that this was potentially an area for the 
Panel to address in the future and was a wider question for the organisation as a 
whole.  It was being used to improve the traffic monitoring systems and CCTV 
systems in his own team.  There was great potential for the technology.  The Panel 
Member asked if the question of how the Council levered the data could be put to the 
Chief Executive or the Leader.  Another Panel Member remarked that the Council 
had just launched the Digital Wolves website, which brought together much of the 
digital innovation work being carried out in the City.  The information on the website 
covered some of the information regarding how 5G and other digital technology could 
be harnessed to the advantage of the City.   
 
The Chair on behalf of the Panel congratulated the team on the work that had taken 
place, as outlined by the Head of City Transport at the meeting.  He asked what 
funding the Council obtained for hosting the Urban Traffic Control Centre for the 
Black Country and the time length of the contract.  On active travel routes he asked 
where the people of Wolverhampton could find the information on them, such as on a 
website or an app.   
 
The Head of City Transport commented that they had a shared services agreement 
in place.  There was a contract predominately between the Council and Walsall, but 
there were also smaller contracts with other local authorities such as Dudley and 
Sandwell.  The main contract with Walsall lasted for nine years and expired in 2026.  
Each authority made financial contributions depending on the scale of the service the 
Council provided.  On active travel routes he felt that they weren’t advanced in how 
people accessed the routes and discovered them.  There were proposals on the 
Consultation Hub on the website for some of the new routes planned.  He was aware 
that many people used mobile phones now to access information.  He felt there was 
a lot more work that could be done to optimise people’s routes depending on the 
mode of transport they used.  Another piece of work they wanted to complete in the 
future was to look at how integrated the active travel routes in the City were with 
current mapping providers such as google maps and independent apps.  He thanked 
the Chair for the question.   
 
 

Page 7



 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 
Minutes 

Sensitivity: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

Resolved: The Vibrant and Sustainable City Scrutiny Panel recommends: - 
 

A) That a report on Escooters and Electric cycles be reported to the Panel in the 
future after any trial that may take place in Wolverhampton. 

 
B) That a representative from City Fibre attend a meeting of the Panel in the 

future to report on the rollout of Full Fibre in the City.   
 

C) That Officers conduct work on optimising and displaying active travel routes in 
the City on digital platforms.   

 
D) That the report on Digital Technology in Transport be noted. 

    
 

6 Work Programme 
There were no comments on the current Scrutiny Work Programme for the Vibrant 
and Sustainable City Scrutiny Panel.   
 

7 Future Meetings 
It was confirmed that the next meeting of the Vibrant and Sustainable City Scrutiny 
Panel was scheduled to take place on Thursday, 25 March 2021 at 6pm.   
 

Page 8



 

 

 Title: Vibrant and Sustainable City Scrutiny Panel - Digital Technology in City Environment 
 
 Date: 25 March 2021 
 
 Prepared by: Steve Woodward   Job Title: Head of Environmental Services  
   
 

Intended 
Audience:  

 
 

 
Purpose or recommendation 
The purpose of this briefing note is to inform the Panel of current Digital development within 
Environmental Services part of City Environment.   
 
Overview 
The use of digital technology within all sectors is accelerating at pace and this includes the 
enhancement of all modes of transportation. The potential subject area is vast so for the purposes 
Environmental Services the briefing note provides an outline to some of the key areas of 
development within CWC and is intended as a brief overview for discussion. 
 
Background and context  
The CWC digital transformation programme is helping to revolutionise the ways the council 
communicate with and provide services for our residents. But what does this mean for our 
workforce and workplaces?  
 
Environmental Services have worked closely with the digital transformation programme supporting 
Customer Services and the Web team to ensure business rules, web content and back office 
digital tools and solutions have been implemented and continue to be developed to support the 
wider work to transform local public services. A number of digital solutions and new ways of 
working have been adopted to reduced paperwork and duplication and have delivered both back 
office and operational efficiencies, which in turn has improved the customer journey for members 
of the public.  
 
Environmental Maintenance 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Internal  ☐ Partner organisation  ☐ Public  ☒ Confidential  ☐ 

Wolverhampton Report It app makes it easy for 
members of the public to tell City of Wolverhampton 
Council about environmental problems in the area. 
From Graffiti to fly-tipping, abandoned cars or dog 
fouling to street lighting - it can all be done in three 
simple steps from your smart phone. 

Page 9

Agenda Item No: 5



 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Waste & Recycling Services  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Electronic interface between Customer Services and front-line teams. CRM Customer 
contact centre enquiries interface with CONFIRM in real time with jobs raised to managers & 
front-line teams electronically via iPad. Job status messages updated by front-line teams on the 
iPad are updated within CONFIRM and CRM’s enquiry case detail in real time with automated 
email updates to the customer. 

Geowulf. GIS mapping of Environmental Services assets 
Street cleansing/grounds maintenance assets that are 
maintained on programme are visual identifiable on the 
electronic map. Each asset has a plot number and description. 
Highway & Park assets detailed on Geowulf are also detailed 
within the CONFIRM’s data base/map functionality. Geowulf is 
also in the process of becoming public facing. 

Microchip Pet Scanner – used to scan dead cats/dogs collected by street cleaning 
teams. When the microchip number is detected we are able to log on-line with Pet 
Log to identify the owners name, address & contact details. 

Supatrak is used for: 
 Tracking all waste vehicles  
 Job management for Domestic, Recycling and Garden Waste rounds  
 Sending routes to incab devices (Garmin) 
 Live monitoring of round progress  
 Highlighting assisted collections to crews  
 Reporting waste exceptions, reasons for non-collection, delays and non-presentation   
 Reporting on exceptions, number of lifts, location at a certain time/date 

With further capability that can be developed: 

 Bin delivery rounds (in conjunction with Customer Services CEP) 
 Bulky Waste rounds (in conjunction with Customer Services CEP) 
 Missed bin messages to crews (in conjunction with Customer Services CEP) 
 Driver behaviour studies and league tables  
 Fuel efficiency monitoring  
 Vehicle “health” alerts including fuel levels, emergency stop and mechanical 

warnings  
 Service and MOT recording and alerts  
 Driver identification via dallas key  

Page 10



 

 

 

 Automated renewal/payment for ‘Garden Waste’ Collection – Annual direct payment 
method introduced for Direct Debit renewal 2022. The cost is the same as if you were to pay 
on-line £35 (£17.50 concession), but with direct debit you won’t have to worry about logging-
in online or calling us when you want to renew the service, it will be done automatically. 

 Adobe Signatures for ‘Commercial Waste’ Collection - New customers agreements are signed 
using adobe. This enables Business Development to get the agreement to the correct signatory 
securely and electronically. 

 
Parks and Open Spaces   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Public Protection and Environmental Crime 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Playsafe is our smarter way to capture, manage and maintain park play equipment 
and conduct inspections. Operationally the parks team and maintenance team use 
Playsafe for regular playground inspection and repairs. Playsafe audit trails also 
assist with the defence of any personal injury claims as evidence can be provided 
quickly in relation to inspection dates, risk rating and repair dates etc. 

The Love Exploring app (Active, Educational and Fun) - It is a tech trail that 
uses augmented reality to enhance a walk. Provides users with free games, trails 
around West Park, an interactive map and information about the park, its history 
and the conservatory as you walk. The app is designed to encourage families to 
get active and enjoy the parks and green spaces in our City. 
Each dinosaur holds a quiz question so everyone learns as they play! 

CCTV – The number of cameras has increased recently with additional 
cameras are planned later in 2021. These are primarily used to detect  
and deter fly tipping offences. 

 Rapidly deployable CCTV and ANPR solution 
 High Definition video 1080p at 25 frames per second 
 360 degree field of view with pan, tilt and zoom 
 Low light infra-red ANPR camera 
 Remote access through 3g/4g data sim 
 Remote access on mobile device 
 Full data encryption and security-controlled access 

Body cams are now available for enforcement staff to wear.  These will 
assist with evidence gathering and provide additional safeguards for staff 
and members of the public. 

 Full HD 1080p recording video and audio at 30 frames per second 
 Fully encrypted internal storage holds 6 hours, 20 minutes recording 
 120 degree field of view 
 Pre-record available (When camera is switched on the previous 20 

seconds is also recorded) 
 Unique serial number stamp within video for evidential trail 

Shop a tipper re-launch Spring 2021- the Council is aiming to re-
launch an initiative to encourage residents to provide information 
regarding fly tipping offenders. Images of offenders caught on CCTV 
will be displayed on the Council Website and social media platforms will 
be used to increase viewing figures. A spending voucher to the value of 
£100 for use in local shops will be available to anyone that provides 
information leading to the successful payment of a Fixed Penalty Notice 
or prosecution. Anonymous reports will also be considered. Page 11



 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Bereavement Services  

Things to come 

 Use of technology to reduce the carbon footprint i.e. move to battery powered hand tools 
and electric vehicles/machinery and offset carbon emissions with tree planting. CWC has 
committed to planting 4,000 trees following the launch of the council’s Tree and Woodland 
Strategy which also supports the city council’s recently declared climate emergency.  

 Tree maintenance – Further develop the CONFIRM data base of tree assets to record 
inspections and process customer enquiries. 

 Develop further the Park council web pages to provide map details, park locations and real-
time updates using digital technology and promote parks through Social Media. Use 
technology to record footfall and help us understand more accurately reason(s) for visiting 
the park. Introduce Wildlife cameras to record wildlife activity after the park closes (badgers 
West Park etc.). Also, to investigate digital signage within the parks following consultation 
with Park User Groups and with consideration to their English Heritage listing and their 
Victorian features. NB. Digital notice boards are considered to be high risk due to potential 
anti-social behaviour and vandalism, in addition digital notice boards in some locations may 
not be in keeping with the character of the park.  

Obitus Music Media System and Webcasting  - a new and improved package that not only 
allows music and hymns to be downloaded for funerals at Bushbury Crematorium, but also 
enables visual tributes to be displayed on new screens in both chapels. 
In addition, webcasting facilities enable families who are unable to attend, to view the streamed 
service remotely from anywhere in the world which has been beneficial during Covid restrictions. 

 

Idox/Uniform - Specialist software to support inspection and enforcement of standards, including 
environmental health and is the primary database used by Public Protection and Enviro-crime 
staff. There is also a two-way interface with Customer Services CEP ‘CRM4’ to ensure reports & 
enquiries from the general public are dealt with efficiently and effectively.    
The team are looking to enhance their digital technology and role out our tablet applications to 
enable officers to remotely retrieve and upload data and documents whilst on the move and drive 
productivity. 

Digital Autopsy - partnership with ‘iGene’ who provide Digital Autopsy facilities in Sandwell on 
behalf of the HM Coroner for the Black Country four authority jurisdiction. 
 
A Digital Autopsy is a non-invasive post-mortem in which digital imaging technology, with 
Computerised Tomography (CT) images, are used to develop cross-sectional images for a 
virtual exploration of a human body. 
 
Through Digital Autopsy we can reduce the need for invasive procedures and help to minimise 
the pain for bereaved families. Digital Autopsy can establish cause of death 75% of all post-
mortems ordered by the Coroner. The procedure is conducted by an iGene radiographer and 
reported by a UK based GMC registered radiologist on the post-processed CT images of the 
deceased to produce a radiological interpretation in the form of a Digital Autopsy report that will 
then be then sent to the Coroner and their pathologists.  
 
The use of a DA facility is still in its infancy within the UK, but the City Of Wolverhampton 
Council is keen to support the use of the system and save the need for invasive Post Mortems, 
which are obviously upsetting for families and can ultimately cause delays to funeral services 
being arranged. 

Page 12



 

 

 

Shown below are examples of static signs currently used in parks. 
 

 
 

 Allotment management ICT Solution under consideration with proposed integration of 
Colony 6.0 into Agresso/Unit 4 to enable automated invoicing. 

o Manage detailed records of plot inspections, including photos and notices issued 
o Do away with spreadsheet chaos! look after customers in one central GDPR 

compliant system 
o Access the allotment information whilst out and about 
o Take the hard work out of issuing accurate invoices and chasing debtors 

 Need for live mapping of cycle routes in the city particularly those that pass-through parks 
and open spaces. CWC has in excess of 60km of cycle way in our city that highways could 
map out on Geowulf for the general public to be able to view.  

 Promote/create more Park User Groups and signpost them to available grant funding  

 Waste & Recycling ‘Domestic Kerbside’ Collection – Further develop SupaTrak 
functionalities and/or consider CONFIRM software solution in order to improve reporting and 
set up a 2-way electronic interface with Customer Services CEP CRM4 to improve the 
customer enquiry journey. Also, to explore route optimisation software to drive further 
kerbside waste collection efficiencies. 

 Waste & Recycling Services ‘Trade Waste’ collection- to implement an IT solution for the 
Commercial waste service – SupaTrak proposals and CONFIRM software solution under 
consideration. Subject to approval and procurement this will be in place 2021. 

 Waste & Recycling Services ‘Bulky Household’ Collection - to implement an IT solution for 
the Commercial waste service. Improve the current Microsoft Dynamics solution or develop 
SupaTrak functionalities and/or consider CONFIRM software solution. The aim to fully 
automate the booking and collection process in order to both improve reporting and set up a 
2-way electronic interface with Customer Services CEP CRM4 that would improve the 
customer enquiry journey. 

 As part of Phase 2 Public Service Network (PSN) network as part of local full fibre 
network. Fixed CCTV will get upgraded to full fibre broadband backhaul.  Further 
opportunities possible using 5G for mobile CCTC. 

 Also opportunities offered by the ERDF funded Smart Infrastructure project which 
will include sensors on street lights as part of the upgrading to LED and remote 
monitoring to deter fly tipping (increased illumination / motion sensor) .    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 13



 

 

 

Discussion  
The above examples represent only a small sample of the ways in which digital technology 
enhances the efficiency and effectiveness of the services provided to our residents.  
 
The note is intended to provide a background for discussion and to generate questions 
regarding how technology is used and other areas in which development should be 
considered. 

  

Page 14


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the previous meeting
	5 Digital Technology in City Environment

